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OBJECTIVES OF TODAY’S SESSION

 Recognizing the crises and disaster risks and the “what 
if” scenarios that can impact within your organization

 Discuss disaster recovery best practices

 Getting Started and Objectives
 Content of a Business Continuity Plan
 Responsibilities and Objectives
 Business Continuity Life Cycle
 Understand the importance of succession planning 

within your organization 
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DISASTER RECOVERY – RECOGNIZING THE RISKS
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BEFORE WE START:
 Does your organization discuss enterprise risk 

management?

 Is disaster recovery and succession planning part of your 
discussions?

 Who is included in the discussions?  
– Management?
– The Board?
– Specific ERM Committee?

 Do you have a documented disaster recovery plan in 
place?  Succession plan?
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IT CAN HAPPEN AND DOES HAPPEN!

 According to the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), in 
2017, 137 presidential declared disasters have occurred
 59 severe storms/flooding
 62 fire management 
 16 times an emergency was declared

 FEMA estimates that upwards of 70% of organizations in the country will 
experience some form of operational disruption due to severe storms, 
tornadoes and flooding

 Most organizations only spend between 2% and 4% of their IT budget on 
disaster recovery planning; 

 Of companies that had a major loss of computerized data without a disaster 
recovery plan:
 43% never reopen;
 51% closed within two years;
 only 6% will survive long-term
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COMMON CRISES/DISASTERS TO CONSIDER

 Power Failures
 Floods and other natural disasters
 Building fires
 Internet failure
 Hard drive issues
 Data breaches - failure to secure sensitive client or 

employee information (by far the most common)



Inspiring all girls to be strong, smart, and bold
GIRLS INC. 64th ANNUAL CONFERENCE

WHY IS BUSINESS CONTINUITY IMPORTANT?

 Increased dependence for businesses on IT;
 Reliance on business-critical information;
 Importance of protecting irreplaceable data;
 Most organizations rely on their computer systems as 

critical infrastructure in their business; 
 Most do not have a comprehensive business continuity 

or disaster recovery plan
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PREVENTION/READINESS IS ALWAYS BEST

 Disaster Plan Testing – practice makes perfect
– Back Up and Recovery Procedures
– Communication Chain
– Alternative/Temporary Site Identification

 Data Security:
– Cloud based storage
– Encrypted thumb drives (if allowed at all)
– Employee training (employees are your biggest asset, but can 

also be your biggest liability!)
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WHAT SHOULD WE BE THINKING ABOUT?

 What state would my business be in if we experienced 
one of these events?

 How long would it take for us to recover?
 Define all of the efforts needed to get us back in 

operation?
– Information technology based
– Operation based

 How much revenue would we lose if we were “down” for 
24, 48, 72 hours?

 How safe are my organization’s assets?
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DISASTER RECOVERY BEST PRACTICES

When disaster does strike:
 Backing up data

– Cloud based back-up?
 Staffing plan – critical staff to keep operations 

going
 Communication plan – clients and employees
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WHAT IS BUSINESS CONTINUITY PLANNING?

 Business continuity planning is the process whereby 
organizations ensure the maintenance or recovery of operations 
when confronted with adverse events including:
 Natural disasters
 Technology failures
 Human error
 Terrorism 

 The objectives of a Business Continuity Plan (BCP) is to 
minimize financial loss, continue to help consumers, and 
mitigate the negative effects that disruptions can have on 
strategic plans, reputation, operations, etc.
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GETTING STARTED
 Define some important terms and metrics for business continuity planning

– What is a disaster
– Key business processes
– Business critical systems and data
– Recovery Point Objective (RPO)

• Defined as the amount of data lost measured in time. 
• Example: If the last available good copy of data upon an outage 

was from 24 hours ago, then the RPO would be 24 hours. 
– Recovery Time Objective (RTO)

• Defined as the duration of time and a service level within which a 
business process must be restored after a disaster in order to 
avoid unacceptable consequences associated with a break in 
continuity. 
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WHAT ARE THE OBJECTIVES OF A BCP?

 A BCP should reflect the following objectives:
 To maintain, resume, and recover the overall business.
 A planning to include all functional departments.
 A thorough business impact analysis and risk assessment
 Be validated through testing or practical application.
 The BCP and test results should be subjected to an 

independent audit and reviewed by the board of directors.
 A BCP should be periodically updated to reflect and respond to 

changes in the organization or its service provider(s).
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BUSINESS CONTINUITY PLANNING CONTENT

• Overview
• Policies and preparedness
• Organization impacts
• Notification strategy / plan activation
• Business process continuity roadmap
• Personnel dependencies / succession
• Technology infrastructure
• Facility and space
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WHO IS RESPONSIBLE?

 Senior management is responsible for:
 Allocating sufficient resources and knowledgeable 

personnel. 
 Development of the BCP.
 Setting policy by determining how the organization will 

manage and control identified risks.
 Reviewing BCP test results.
 Ensuring the BCP is kept up-to-date and approved on an 

annual basis.
 Employees are trained and aware of their role in its 

implementation.
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BUSINESS CONTINUITY PLANNING LIFECYCLE

 Analysis
 Solution design
 Implementation
 Testing and acceptance
 Maintenance
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ANALYSIS PHASE

 Define the team
 Identify your key business processes
 Initiate the planning process

– Impact analysis
– Threat analysis
– Recovery requirements (business & technical)

 Compile your business continuity manual
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ANALYSIS PHASE (CONTINUED)

 Business Continuity Manual
– May be simply a printed manual stored safely away from the primary work 

location containing:
• The names, addresses, and phone numbers for crisis management staff;
• General staff members;
• Clients and vendors;
• Insurance contracts;
• The location of the offsite data backup storage media; 
• Data/systems recovery process

 Include recovery requirements
– Number and types of workstations
– Primary and secondary locations
– Key individuals involved in a recovery effort
– Key applications and date
– Maximum time allowed for an outage 
– Peripheral requirements like computers, printers, copiers, faxes, etc.
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BUSINESS IMPACT ANALYSIS

 A business impact analysis (BIA) is the first step in 
developing a BCP. It should include the following:
 Identification of the potential impact of uncontrolled, 

non-specific events on the foundation's business.
 Consideration of all departments and business 

functions, not just data processing.
 Estimation of maximum allowable downtime and 

acceptable levels of data, operations, and financial 
losses.
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RISK ASSESSMENT
 A risk assessment is the second step in developing a BCP. It should 

include the following:
 Prioritizing of potential business disruptions based upon severity 

and likelihood of occurrence.
 A gap analysis comparing the existing BCP, if any, to what is 

necessary to achieve recovery time objectives.
 An analysis of threats based upon the impact on the 

organization, including its consumers, not just the nature of the 
threat.
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SOLUTION DESIGN PHASE

 Your goal is to identify the most cost effective disaster recovery 
solutions based on RPO and RTO based on your risk tolerance 
levels.

 Develop critical response times and recovery strategies.
 Important ranking of key business applications and processes:

– E-mail based communications;
– IT services;
– Finance;
– Accounting & reporting;
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IMPLEMENTATION PHASE
 Complete assessment of your IT and operational infrastructure;

• Significant operational processes
• Network (communications and security equipment)
• Servers 
• Workstations
• Application systems
• Data files and databases

 Review the findings report (health check);
 Make the necessary improvements;
 Document the new environment.
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TESTING AND ORGANIZATIONAL ACCEPTANCE PHASE

 Test the plan in it entirety or parts
– Power outages
– Hardware failures
– Telecommunications outages
– Applications test
– Business process test
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NOTIFICATION STRATEGY & PLAN ACTIVATION

 Who to call

 When to call

 Assessment….how extensive is the damage?

 Plan activation…..yes or no?
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MAINTENANCE PHASE

 Monitoring is the final step in business continuity 
planning. It should ensure the BCP is viable through the 
following:
 Testing the BCP at least annually.
 Subjecting the BCP to independent audit and review.
 Updating the BCP based upon changes to personnel 

and the internal and external environments.
 Perform training.
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IMPORTANT NOTES

 Organizations should ensure that their BCP manual is 
realistic and easy to use during a crisis; 

 The BCP sits along side crisis management and disaster 
recovery planning and is a part of an entity's overall risk 
management.
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BEST PRACTICES

 Implement a back-up and data restore process.
 Due to power outages…

– Implement a battery back up solution and surge protection 
strategy;

– Consider a diesel generator for your data center of facility;
 E-mail application defense….

– Spam and viruses filtering before they enter your network;
– Keep your desktops, laptops and mobile devices secure 

from viruses and theft
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SUCCESSION PLANNING – CAN YOU REPLACE YOURSELF?
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WHO DO WE PLAN FOR?

All levels within an organization!
 Board 
 CEO
 CFO
 Program Personnel
 Development
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DEVELOPING A PLAN

 Commitment – board and staff
 Planned succession – develop a timeline and stick 

to it
 Establish emergency plan for unexpected transition 

or absence
 Cross-training of staff/board
 Determine interim versus permanent solution
 Communication plan – staff, external stakeholders 
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OBJECTIVES OF TODAY’S SESSION

 Discuss policies and procedures you should have as 
best business practices

 Differentiate the roles of governance and management

 Understand that you can have good internal controls in a 
smaller business environment

 Review upcoming changes to nonprofit financial 
statements
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POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
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POLICY V. PROCEDURE V. DESK MANUAL

 Policy: a principle of action adopted by governance.
 Procedure: a series of actions conducted in a certain 

order or manner.
 Desk Manual: step by step detailed instructions 

indicating exactly how to complete a task.

37
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THE ESSENCE OF A GOOD POLICY

 Keep it as short as possible
 Keep it relevant to the audience
 Keep it aligned to the needs of the business
 Keep it aligned to the legislation and regulatory 

frameworks in which you operate
 Do not marginalize it by aiming to “check the box", as the 

policy needs to add value to the overall outcomes and 
behaviors you are looking to promote

38
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POLICIES & PROCEDURES TO COVER 
TODAY

 Gift Acceptance Policy

 Document Retention

 Conflict of Interest

39
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GIFT ACCEPTANCE

 Manage expectations of donors (policy)
 Guidance to board and staff members (guidelines or 

procedures)
 Avoid gifts that conflict with the organization’s values
 Avoid gifts that the organization is not equipped to 

dispose of or manage/maintain the value
 Consider posting it to your website

40
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Gift Acceptance Policy  
 

Acceptance of any contribution, gift or grant is at the discretion of the National Council of Nonprofits. The 
Council of Nonprofits will not accept any gift unless it can be used or expended consistently with the 
purpose and mission of the Council of Nonprofits. 
 
No irrevocable gift, whether outright or life-income in character, will be accepted if under any reasonable set 
of circumstances the gift would jeopardize the donor’s financial security. 
 
The Council of Nonprofits will refrain from providing advice about the tax or other treatment of gifts and will 
encourage donors to seek guidance from their own professional advisors to assist them in the process of 
making their. 
 
The National Council will accept donations of cash or publicly traded securities. Gifts of in-kind services will 
be accepted at the discretion of the Council of Nonprofits.  
 
Certain other gifts, real property, personal property, in-kind gifts, non-liquid securities, and contributions 
whose sources are not transparent or whose use is restricted in some manner, must be reviewed prior to 
acceptance due to the special obligations raised or liabilities they may pose for the Council of Nonprofits.  
 
The Council of Nonprofits will provide acknowledgments to donors meeting IRS substantiation requirements 
for property received by the charity as a gift. However, except for gifts of cash and publicly traded securities, 
no value shall be ascribed to any receipt or other form of substantiation of a gift received by Council of 
Nonprofits. 
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WHY DO YOU NEED A POLICY?

 What happens when you receive a gift from:
– A tobacco company
– Gift of a time-share
– Gift from individual who owns a marijuana growing business in a 

state where it is legal

42
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 A document retention and destruction policy identifies 
the record retention responsibilities of staff, volunteers, 
board members, and outsiders for maintaining and 
documenting the storage and destruction of the 
organization's documents and records (whether in the 
cloud, on a server, or in a filing cabinet … yes, email 
too). 

 Legal requirements (state laws differ as to what must be 
retained)

DOCUMENT RETENTION

43
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Permanently
 Annual financial statements
 Articles of Incorporation
 Audit reports, from independent audits
 Corporate resolutions
 Checks (for important payments and 

purchases)
 Correspondence (legal and important 

matters)
 Determination letter from the IRS, and 

correspondence relating to it

 Insurance records, current accident 
reports, claims, policies, and so on 
(active and expired)

 Minute books, bylaws, and charter
 Patents and related papers
 Retirement and pension records
 Tax returns and worksheets
 Trademark registrations and copyrights

DOCUMENT RETENTION - MINIMUM 
REQUIREMENTS

44
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7 Years
 Accounts payable ledgers and schedules
 Contracts, mortgages, notes, and leases 

(expired)
 Expense analyses/expense distribution 

schedules
 Invoices (to customers, from vendors)
 Payroll records and summaries
 Personnel files (terminated employees)
 Timesheets
 Withholding tax statements

3 Years
 Employment applications
 Internal audit reports
 Inventory records for products, materials, 

and supplies

2 Years
 Bank reconciliations
 Correspondence (general)
 Correspondence (with customers and 

vendors)
 Duplicate deposit slips

DOCUMENT RETENTION - MINIMUM 
REQUIREMENTS

45
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PAPERLESS OFFICES

Choose a cloud 
based, secure storage 
system for your 
needs.
Ensure the system 
has robust backup 
and data encryption 
policies

Develop a standard 
file naming system 
and a process to 
share files with your 
teams. 
Ensure proper folder 
security and access. 

Invest in a scanner 
that will meet your 
needs. 
Encourage electronic 
copies when available 
from vendors or 
suppliers.

Most records can be 
scanned and securely 
destroyed

You’ll still need…
• Original copies of 

formation 
documents

•Articles of 
Incorporation

•Determination Letter
•Bylaws

• Vehicle titles
• Signed legal 

contracts
• Operating Permits

46
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CONFLICT OF INTEREST

47

 Objective is to reduce organizational – and individual – liability and 
reputational risk.

 Address the public’s intolerance for ethical lapses and duty-of-loyalty 
breaches by board members, committee members with voting rights 
and executive officers.

 Comply with state laws governing nonprofit corporations if 
applicable and they have conflict of interest provisions (policy or 
process of managing)
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CONFLICT OF INTEREST

 Define conflicts of interest
 Identify who is covered by the policy
 Require disclosure of information that can help identify conflicts of 

interest (annual disclosure statement)
 Specifies procedures to be followed in managing conflicts of interest 

(prohibit individuals with conflicts from voting or deciding on matters 
where there is a conflict)

 Should be signed and dated annually.  Good practice to also declare 
conflicts at start of each board meeting and document in the 
minutes.

48
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GOVERNANCE VS. MANAGEMENT
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GOVERNANCE RESPONSIBILITIES

 Establishing mission and philosophy
 Strategic direction – setting a direction for the 

organization that reflects its constituents needs
 Selection and supervision of top management
 Ensuring adequate resources and managing them 

effectively
 Setting policies to effectively guide operations and 

programs
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GOVERNANCE RESPONSIBILITIES 
(CONT'D)

 Reviewing financial and programmatic 
performance as compared to objectives

 Organization of the board to work effectively
 Recruitment and orientation of new members
 Advocacy for the organization in the community
 Ensuring legal and ethical integrity
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MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITIES

 Carry out board policy and directives
 Administer internal controls
 Monitor financial goals and objectives
 Process financial information
 Prepare budgets and financial information
 Provide accurate, timely and meaningful information
 Keep the board appropriately informed
 Maintain key relationships (sponsor, community, etc.)
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DETERMINING DIFFERENT ROLES
 Governance is the ultimate responsibility of the 

board, while the responsibility of the staff is 
management.

 Rather than seeing the nonprofit board’s job as a 
function of management, it is first and 
fundamentally a responsibility for ownership. 

 Board should ask, in regards to programs and 
initiatives, “Why are we doing this, rather than, how 
can we do it?”
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HOW MANY PEOPLE ARE NEEDED FOR GOOD INTERNAL CONTROLS? 
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PURPOSE OF INTERNAL CONTROLS

 To safeguard assets
 To produce accurate accounting data
 To contribute to efficient operations
 To promote compliance with board policy and donor 

restrictions
– BONUS: An employee working under a good system of 

internal controls is more easily protected from suspicion 
should any shortages or discrepancies occur.

Internal controls help to limit the opportunity to commit 
fraud.
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BACK TO THE BASICS

Internal 
controls are 
a PROCESS

PEOPLE
affect 
internal 
controls

Internal 
controls 
provide 
reasonable, 
NOT 
ABSOLUTE, 
assurance
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ELEMENTS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS

Control 
environment

Risk assessment

Control 
activities

Information & 
communication

Monitoring
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CONTROL ENVIRONMENT

 Clear lines of authority with importance placed on 
internal controls

 Publicized code of conduct
 Formal budget process and regular review of variances
 Goal to attract and retain competent staff
 Effective board committees and internal audit functions
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POLICY V. PROCEDURE V. DESK 
MANUAL

 Policy: a principle of action adopted by governance.
 Procedure: a series of actions conducted in a certain 

order or manner.
 Desk Manual: step by step detailed instructions 

indicating exactly how to complete a task.

59



Inspiring all girls to be strong, smart, and bold
GIRLS INC. 64th ANNUAL CONFERENCE

RISK ASSESSMENT

 Clear objectives about operating, financial reporting, and 
legal compliance functions

 Entity-wide review to assess and evaluate risk
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BACK TO THE BASICS AGAIN!

Rationalization

Opportunity Motivation
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CONTROL ACTIVITIES

 Segregation of duties

 Independent counting or confirmation of assets

 Controlled access to electronic data

 Adequate backup and data recovery procedures
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INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION

 Support for developing and maintaining effective 
financial management information systems

 Publicized channels for employees or interested parties 
to report suspected fraud

 Documented procedures for handling reports of 
suspected fraud

 Communicating to all employees as well as volunteers
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MONITORING

 Prompt follow-up on budget versus actual variances

 Comparison of actual assets against accounting records

 Are the controls in place still being used?
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KEYS OF GOOD INTERNAL CONTROLS

 No one person can control a transaction from beginning 
to end

 Involvement of multiple individuals (there is such a thing 
as too many!)

 Ability to override controls is extremely limited
 Controls can be preventative and detective
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PREVENTATIVE CONTROLS

 Bonding employees
 Background checks
 Dual signature requirement
 Passwords to access accounts
 Locks/security cameras
 Segregation of duties

66
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DETECTIVE CONTROLS

 Account reconciliation
 Control counts
 Inventory counts
 Surprise cash counts

67
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2 PERSON OFFICE

Bookkeeper

Record all general ledger activity

Reconcile bank statements

Receive cash

Authorize invoices

Write & mail checks

Approve payroll

President/Treasurer

Read only general ledger access

Review bank reconciliations

Complete deposit slips

Sign checks

Perform bank transfers

Approve timesheets

Distribute payroll

Sign employee contracts
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3 PERSON OFFICE

Bookkeeper

Record general ledger 
activity

Write checks

Reconcile bank 
statements

Office 
Manager
Process and approve 

invoices

Mailing checks

Receive cash

Approve & distribute 
payroll

Authorize timesheets

Controller 
or President

Completes deposit slips

Signs checks and 
performs bank transfers

Review bank 
reconciliations

Sign employee 
contracts
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4 PERSON OFFICE

Bookkeeper

Record general 
ledger activity

Write checks

Reconcile bank 
statements

Senior 
Accountant

Receive cash

Authorize check 
requests

Mail checks

Distribute payroll

Office 
Manager

Complete deposit 
slips

Process invoices

Approve invoices

Approve payroll

Controller 
or 

President
Sign checks; 

approve invoices

Review bank 
reconciliations

Sign employee 
contracts

Approve employee 
timesheets
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CASE STUDY #1

The Girls, Inc. (Anywhere, USA) has an Executive Director 
and a Bookkeeper. They both have full access to the general 
ledger and to check stock.  The bookkeeper reconciles the 
bank account but it is currently not reviewed.  The President 
signs checks.  The bookkeeper keeps the signature stamp 
locked in her desk. The Treasurer of the Board requests to 
review the bank statements on a quarterly basis. 

 What changes should be made in the internal control structure 
of this organization?



Inspiring all girls to be strong, smart, and bold
GIRLS INC. 64th ANNUAL CONFERENCE

STEPS TO SEGREGATE

 General ledger access
 Review of bank reconciliation
 Sign checks
 Bank transfers
 Reconciliations
 Access to checks/stamp
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CASE STUDY #2

The Angel Church has a Pastor, controller, and bookkeeper. 
The Pastor is the authorized check signer.  The bookkeeper 
reconciles the bank statements and the controller reviews 
them.  The bookkeeper receives cash/checks and the 
controller enters them into the general ledger.  The 
bookkeeper makes the deposit and verifies it against the 
general ledger. 

 What changes should be made in the internal control structure 
of this church?
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STEPS TO SEGREGATE

 Makes deposits
 Review of bank reconciliation
 Sign checks
 Cash receipts
 Reconciliations
 Deposit slips
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INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

 Passwords
 Required vacation time
 Review of user access listings to all systems
 Ensuring audit trail is capturing system activity
 Administrative rights
 External threats
 Banking controls (positive pay, FOB passwords, maximum 

thresholds for activities, etc.)
 Data recovery and back-ups of system activity
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CASH RECEIPTS

Receipt of 
cash/checks

Create deposit 
slip

Enter activity in 
general ledger

Deposit 
cash/checks

Reconcile bank 
statement

Review bank 
statement
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CASH DISBURSEMENTS

Authorize 
purchase orders

Receipt of and 
entering invoices 

into general ledger

Approve invoices 
for payment

Authorize/create 
check requests Sign checks Mail checks
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PAYROLL

Sign employee 
contracts

Approve 
employee 

timesheets

Enter payroll 
data

Review payroll 
data prior to 
submission

Submit payroll Receive final 
payroll

Review final 
payroll with 

initial payroll

Review 
add/change 

report
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PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS
 Separate Preparation and Review
 Provide Meaningful Data - Easier for Others to be 

Involved
 Provide Monthly Reports to Board or Oversight 

Committee
 Provide Details or Explanation on High Risk Accounts
 Provide Comparisons - Budget, Prior Year, Analytics, 

Benchmarking
 Have a Process for Asking Questions - How are Issues 

Resolved
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DO YOU STILL THINK YOU ARE TOO 
SMALL? 

 Involve the Board – Make sure they know their role
 Involve Senior Management and Executive 

Director
 Use Outside Service Providers
 Develop Internal Audit Function
 Use Your Outside Auditors
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UPCOMING CHANGES TO YOUR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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KEY AREAS AFFECTED
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Key 
Changes in 

ASU 
2016-14

Net Assets 
Classes

Liquidity & 
Availability

Expense 
Reporting

Investment 
Return

Statement of 
Cash Flows
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NET ASSETS
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BALANCE SHEET PRESENTATION
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BOARD-DESIGNATED NET ASSETS 
PRESENTATION

May disclose on the face of the statement of financial position or in the notes

Could present 
in narrative or 
tabular form in 
the note.

Net Assets 
Without donor restrictions

Undesignated 3,057,607        
Designated by the Board for operating reserve 300,000           
Designated by the Board for endowment 15,511,186      
Invested in property and equipment, net of related debt 21,150,885      

40,019,678      

85


SOFP

																						20X1				20X0

		Assets

				Cash and cash equivalents																		$   5,821,340				$   3,485,916

				Operating investments																		723,006				641,132

				Accounts receivable, net																		312,216				387,200

				Promises to give, net																		1,990,615				897,930

				Gift shop inventory, net																		21,672				14,517

				Prepaid expenses and other assets																		290,813				355,387

				Cash restricted to building project																		500,000				-

				Property and equipment, net 																		30,810,802				30,265,057

				Assets held under split-interest agreements																		1,977,102				1,929,260

				Beneficial interests in charitable trusts held by others																		812,850				804,179

				Beneficial interest in assets held by community foundation																		1,094,842				1,090,505

				Beneficial interests in perpetual trusts																		2,595,059				2,515,201

				Endowment

						Promises to give, net																336,999				372,553

						Investments																47,027,131				43,378,704

								Total assets														$   94,314,447				$   86,137,541



		Liabilities and Net Assets

				Accounts payable																		$   670,603				$   239,809

				Accrued expenses and other liabilities																		647,722				645,147

				Deferred revenue																		2,967,135				2,604,216

				Line of credit																		225,000				275,000

				Liabilities under split-interest agreements																		1,418,127				1,488,803

				Capital lease obligations																		69,214				86,459

				Bonds and notes payable																		9,571,777				9,759,768

				Interest-rate swap																		240,300				273,500

								Total liabilities														15,809,878				15,372,702



		Net Assets 

				Without donor restrictions

						Undesignated																3,057,607				1,370,401

						Designated by the Board for operating reserve																300,000				250,000

						Designated by the Board for endowment																15,511,186				14,912,222

						Invested in property and equipment, net of related debt																21,150,885				20,193,878

																						40,019,678				36,726,501

				With donor restrictions

						Perpetual in nature																22,864,750				22,450,146

						Purpose restrictions																14,228,316				10,351,233

						Time-restricted for future periods 																1,391,825				1,279,636

						Underwater endowments																-				(42,677)

																						38,484,891				34,038,338

								Total net assets														78,504,569				70,764,839

								Total liabilities and net assets														$   94,314,447				$   86,137,541







																						-				-







SOA

		CY SOA

														Without Donor				With Donor

														Restrictions				Restrictions				Total

		Revenue, Support, and Gains

				Program service fees										$   12,972,526				$   -				$   12,972,526

				Exchange portion of membership dues										373,781				-				373,781



				Gift shop sales										112,364				-				112,364

				Less cost of goods sold										(59,621)				-				(59,621)

						Net gift shop sales								52,743				-				52,743



				Net investment return										1,131,149				3,412,392				4,543,541

				Other revenue										101,275				-				101,275

				Federal and state contracts and grants										256,663				-				256,663

				Contributions										3,352,578				2,858,963				6,211,541

				Donated professional services										23,555				-				23,555

				In-kind contributions										36,280				-				36,280



				Gross special events revenue										114,989				-				114,989

				Less cost of direct benefits to donors										(12,601)				-				(12,601)

						Net special events revenue								102,388				-				102,388



				Change in value of split-interest

						agreements held by Save Our Charities								-				130,406				130,406

				Distributions from and change in value of 

						beneficial interests in assets held by others								145,649				105,404				251,053

				Change in value of interest-rate swap										33,200				-				33,200

				Net assets released from restriction

						pursuant to endowment spending-rate

						distribution formula								728,892				(728,892)				-

				Net assets released from restrictions - other										1,331,720				(1,331,720)				-

								Total revenue, support, and gains						20,642,399				4,446,553				25,088,952



		Expenses and Losses

				Program services expense

						Advisory Program								13,340,967				-				13,340,967

						Training Program								2,464,694				-				2,464,694

								Total program expenses						15,805,661				-				15,805,661



				Supporting services expense

						Management and general								883,593				-				883,593

						Fundraising and development								592,859				-				592,859

								Total supporting services expenses						1,476,452				-				1,476,452



		Loss on uncollectable promises to give												7,109				-				7,109

		Impairment loss on building												60,000				-				60,000

								Total expenses and losses						17,349,222				-				17,349,222



		Change in Net Assets												3,293,177				4,446,553				7,739,730

		Net Assets, Beginning of Year												36,726,501				34,038,338				70,764,839

		Net Assets, End of Year												$   40,019,678				$   38,484,891				$   78,504,569





		PY SOA

														Without Donor				With Donor

														Restrictions				Restrictions				Total

		Revenue, Support, and Gains

				Program service fees										$   12,444,784				$   -				$   12,444,784

				Exchange portion of membership dues										355,044				-				355,044



				Gift shop sales										107,677				-				107,677

				Less cost of goods sold										(58,781)				-				(58,781)

						Net gift shop sales								48,896				-				48,896



				Net investment return										85,709				(36,523)				49,186

				Other revenue										82,710				-				82,710

				Federal and state contracts and grants										285,129				-				285,129

				Contributions										1,644,438				2,084,555				3,728,993

				Donated professional services										46,468				-				46,468

				In-kind contributions										31,089				-				31,089

				Donated equipment										53,000				-				53,000



				Gross special events revenue										272,402				-				272,402

				Less cost of direct benefits to donors										(36,939)				-				(36,939)

						Net special events revenue								235,463				-				235,463



				Change in value of split-interest

						agreements held by Save Our Charities								-				51,472				51,472

				Distributions from and change in value of 

						beneficial interests in assets held by others								135,950				95,637				231,587

				Gain on sale of equipment										990				-				990

				Change in value of interest-rate swap										37,900				-				37,900

				Net assets released from restriction

						pursuant to endowment spending-rate

						distribution formula								960,117				(960,117)				-

				Net assets released from restrictions - other										202,933				(202,933)				-

								Total revenue, support, and gains						16,650,620				1,032,091				17,682,711



		Expenses and Losses

				Program services expense

						Advisory Program								12,907,293				-				12,907,293

						Training Program								2,225,205				-				2,225,205

								Total program expenses						15,132,498				-				15,132,498



				Supporting services expense

						Management and general								870,669				-				870,669

						Fundraising and development								562,977				-				562,977

								Total supporting services expenses						1,433,646				-				1,433,646



		Loss on uncollectable promises to give												139,822				294,421				434,243

								Total expenses and losses						16,705,966				294,421				17,000,387



		Change in Net Assets												(55,346)				737,670				682,324

		Net Assets, Beginning of Year												36,781,847				33,300,668				70,082,515

		Net Assets, End of Year												$   36,726,501				$   34,038,338				$   70,764,839







SOFE

		CY SOFE

														Program Services												Management				Fundraising and				Cost of

														Advisory				Training				Total				and General				Development				Goods Sold				Total



		Grants and other assistance												$   294,261				$   -				$   294,261				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   294,261

		Salaries and wages												6,769,754				1,061,585				7,831,339				370,234				254,176				-				8,455,749

		Employee benefits												1,398,503				310,865				1,709,368				99,963				26,222				-				1,835,553

		Payroll taxes												541,580				84,927				626,507				29,619				19,823				-				675,949

		Professional services												1,306,807				87,197				1,394,004				12,780				1,704				-				1,408,488

		Accounting fees 												-				-				-				40,073				-				-				40,073

		Legal fees												-				7,939				7,939				-				-				-				7,939

		Advertising and promotion												33,085				21,006				54,091				79,261				132,478				-				265,830

		Office expenses												87,071				56,654				143,725				9,867				22,794				-				176,386

		Information technology												37,858				606,535				644,393				12,399				14,653				-				671,445

		Occupancy												446,601				29,799				476,400				14,918				55,427				-				546,745

		Travel												170,957				18,283				189,240				149,292				-				-				338,532

		Conferences, conventions and meetings												32,516				66,287				98,803				11,505				-				-				110,308

		Interest												387,428				-				387,428				-				9,457				-				396,885

		Insurance												198,174				12,556				210,730				5,443				1,022				-				217,195

		Training and development												457,617				20,659				478,276				9,113				33,669				-				521,058

		Gift shop cost of goods sold												59,621				-				59,621				-				-				-				59,621

		Cost of direct benefits to donors												-				-				-				-				-				12,601				12,601

		Depreciation and amortization												1,147,186				74,425				1,221,611				20,112				13,960				-				1,255,683

		Bad debt expense												-				-				-				16,892				-				-				16,892

		Other												31,569				5,977				37,546				2,122				7,474				-				47,142



		Total expenses by function												13,400,588				2,464,694				15,865,282				883,593				592,859				12,601				17,354,335

		Less expenses included with revenues

				on the statement of activities

						Gift shop cost of goods sold								(59,621)				-				(59,621)				-				-				-				(59,621)

						Cost of direct benefits to donors								-				-				-				-				-				(12,601)				(12,601)



		Total expenses included in the

				expense section on the statement

				of activities										$   13,340,967				$   2,464,694				$   15,805,661				$   883,593				$   592,859				$   -				$   17,282,113



		PY SOFE

														Program Services												Management				Fundraising and				Cost of

														Advisory				Training				Total				and General				Development				Goods Sold				Total



		Grants and other assistance												$   288,376				$   -				$   288,376				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   288,376

		Salaries and wages												6,634,358				1,040,354				7,674,712				362,830				249,092				-				8,286,634

		Employee benefits												1,370,533				304,648				1,675,181				97,964				25,698				-				1,798,843

		Payroll taxes												530,749				83,228				613,977				29,026				19,427				-				662,430

		Professional services												1,028,671				85,453				1,114,124				24,469				1,670				-				1,140,263

		Accounting fees 												-				-				-				39,271				-				-				39,271

		Legal fees												-				2,017				2,017				5,763				-				-				7,780

		Advertising and promotion												50,823				18,755				69,578				68,476				122,918				-				260,972

		Office expenses												86,193				55,521				141,714				9,669				22,338				-				173,721

		Information technology												37,101				415,972				453,073				12,151				2,360				-				467,584

		Occupancy												444,669				29,203				473,872				12,660				54,318				-				540,850

		Travel												167,538				17,917				185,455				148,495				-				-				333,950

		Conferences, conventions and meetings												31,865				64,961				96,826				11,275				-				-				108,101

		Interest												449,561				-				449,561				-				10,085				-				459,646

		Insurance												194,211				12,305				206,516				5,334				1,002				-				212,852

		Training and development												465,125				20,246				485,371				8,931				33,763				-				528,065

		Gift shop cost of goods sold												58,781				-				58,781				-				-				-				58,781

		Cost of direct benefits to donors												-				-				-				-				-				36,939				36,939

		Depreciation and amortization												1,096,582				68,768				1,165,350				19,721				12,981				-				1,198,052

		Bad debt expense												-				-				-				12,554				-				-				12,554

		Other												30,938				5,857				36,795				2,080				7,325				-				46,200



														12,966,074				2,225,205				15,191,279				870,669				562,977				36,939				16,661,864

		Less expenses included with revenues

				on the statement of activities

						Gift shop cost of goods sold								(58,781)				-				(58,781)				-				-				-				(58,781)

						Cost of direct benefits to donors								-				-				-				-				-				(36,939)				(36,939)



		Total expenses included in the

				expense section on the statement

				of activities										$   12,907,293				$   2,225,205				$   15,132,498				$   870,669				$   562,977				$   -				$   16,566,144













































































































































































































































SOCF

																						2014				2013

		Cash Flows from Operating Activities

				Change in net assets																		$   7,739,730				$   682,324

				Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash

				from (used for) operating activities

						Depreciation and amortization																1,247,540				1,189,909

						Amortization of discount on promises to give																(6,889)				(7,924)

						Realized and unrealized (gain) loss on operating investments																19,606				(490)

						Impairment loss – building																60,000				-

						(Gain) loss on sale of property and equipment																-				(990)

						Contributed property and equipment capitalized																-				(53,000)

						Loss on uncollectable promises to give																7,109				434,243

						Contributions received under split-interest agreements																-				(28,486)

						Contributions restricted to building project																(500,000)				-

						Contributions restricted to endowment																(330,409)				(1,857,667)

						Change in value of split-interest agreements held by SOCPAs																(130,406)				(51,472)

						Change in beneficial interests in assets held by others																(92,866)				(75,870)

						Endowment net investment (return) loss																(4,556,061)				(43,269)

						Change in value of interest rate swap																(33,200)				(37,900)

				Changes in operating assets and liabilities

						Accounts receivable, net																74,984				(40,644)

						Promises to give, net																(726,942)				716,652

						Gift shop inventory, net																(7,155)				3,427

						Prepaid expenses and other assets																64,574				(38,072)

						Accounts payable																(14,575)				(96,082)

						Accrued expenses and other liabilities																2,575				13,817

						Deferred revenue																362,919				54,095

		Net Cash from (used for) Operating Activities																				3,180,534				762,601



		Cash Flows from Investing Activities

				Purchases of operating investments																		(275,000)				(150,000)

				Proceeds from sales of operating investments																		173,520				109,761

				Purchases of property and equipment																		(1,407,916)				(875,456)

				Proceeds from sales of property and equipment																		-				5,390

				(Addition to) withdrawal from cash restricted to building project																		(500,000)				-

				(Addition to) withdrawal from assets held under split-interest agreements																		88,476				(6,859)

				(Addition to) withdrawal from endowment																		541,671				(342,531)

		Net Cash from (used for) Investing Activities																				(1,379,249)				(1,259,695)

		Cash Flows from Financing Activities

				Collections of contributions restricted to building project																		500,000				-

				Collections of contributions restricted to endowment																		365,963				1,891,105

				Payments to beneficiaries of split-interest agreements																		(76,588)				(87,219)

				Proceeds from establishment of split-interest agreements																		-				107,899

				Net borrowings (repayments) under line of credit																		(50,000)				275,000

				Proceeds from issuance of bonds and notes																		-				125,000

				Principal payments on bonds, notes and capital leases																		(205,236)				(423,568)

		Net Cash from (used for) Financing Activities																				534,139				1,888,217



																						2014				2013



		Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents																				2,335,424				1,391,123

		Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year																				3,485,916				2,094,793

		Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year																				$   5,821,340				$   3,485,916		$   (0)		$   (0)



		Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information

				Cash paid during the year for

						Interest																$   453,581				$   459,646

						Unrelated business income taxes [if any]																-				-



																						$   453,581				$   459,646



		Supplemental Disclosure of Non-cash Investing and Financing Activity

				Accounts payable for property and equipment																		$   445,369				$   -

				Equipment financed through capital lease arrangement																		-				94,700

																						$   445,369				$   94,700

																										 





SOCF DM

																						20X1				20X0

		Cash Flows from Operating Activities

				Program service payments received																		$   13,410,429				$   12,458,235

				Membership receipts																		373,781				355,044

				Gift shop sales receipts																		112,364				107,677

				Receipts from federal and state contracts and grants																		256,663				285,129

				Contributions received, net of amounts restricted for 

						long-term purposes																4,264,113				2,647,976

				Receipts from special events																		114,989				272,402

				Distributions from beneficial interests and assets held by others																		182,521				155,717

				Other cash receipts																		101,275				82,710

				Grants paid																		(294,261)				(288,376)

				Payments for salaries, benefits and payroll taxes																		(10,964,676)				(10,734,090)

				Payments to vendors																		(3,935,150)				(4,086,056)

				Interest paid																		(441,514)				(493,767)

		Net Cash from Operating Activities																				3,180,534				762,601



		Cash Flows from Investing Activities

				Purchases of operating investments																		(275,000)				(150,000)

				Proceeds from sales of operating investments																		173,520				109,761

				Purchases of property and equipment																		(1,407,916)				(875,456)

				Proceeds from sales of property and equipment																		-				5,390

				(Addition to) cash restricted to building project																		(500,000)				-

				(Addition to) withdrawal from assets held under 

						split-interest agreements																88,476				(6,859)

				(Addition to) withdrawal from endowment																		541,671				(342,531)

		Net Cash used for Investing Activities																				(1,379,249)				(1,259,695)

		Cash Flows from Financing Activities

				Collections of contributions restricted to building project																		500,000				-

				Collections of contributions restricted to endowment																		365,963				1,891,105

				Payments to beneficiaries of split-interest agreements																		(76,588)				(87,219)

				Proceeds from establishment of split-interest agreements																		-				107,899

				Net borrowings (repayments) under line of credit																		(50,000)				275,000

				Proceeds from issuance of bonds and notes																		-				125,000

				Principal payments on bonds, notes and capital leases																		(205,236)				(423,568)

		Net Cash from Financing Activities																				534,139				1,888,217



		Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents																				2,335,424				1,391,123

		Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year																				3,485,916				2,094,793

		Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year																				$   5,821,340				$   3,485,916		$   (0)		$   (0)



																						20X1				20X0

		Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash 

		from Operating Activities

				Change in net assets																		$   7,739,730				$   682,324

				Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash

				from operating activities

						Depreciation and amortization																1,247,540				1,189,909

						Amortization of discount on promises to give																(6,889)				(7,924)

						Realized and unrealized (gain) loss on operating investments																19,606				(490)

						Impairment loss – building																60,000				-

						(Gain) on sale of property and equipment																-				(990)

						Contributed property and equipment capitalized																-				(53,000)

						Loss on uncollectable promises to give																7,109				434,243

						Contributions received under split-interest agreements																-				(28,486)

						Contributions restricted to building project																(500,000)				-

						Contributions restricted to endowment																(330,409)				(1,857,667)

						Change in value of split-interest agreements held by SOC																(130,406)				(51,472)

						Change in beneficial interests in assets held by others																(92,866)				(75,870)

						Endowment net investment (return)																(4,556,061)				(43,269)

						Change in value of interest rate swap																(33,200)				(37,900)

				Changes in operating assets and liabilities

						Accounts receivable, net																74,984				(40,644)

						Promises to give, net																(726,942)				716,652

						Gift shop inventory, net																(7,155)				3,427

						Prepaid expenses and other assets																64,574				(38,072)

						Accounts payable																(14,575)				(96,082)

						Accrued expenses and other liabilities																2,575				13,817

						Deferred revenue																362,919				54,095

		Net Cash from Operating Activities																				$   3,180,534				$   762,601



		Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information

				Cash paid during the year for

						Interest																$   441,514				$   493,767

						Unrelated business income taxes [if any]																-				-



																						$   441,514				$   493,767



		Supplemental Disclosure of Non-cash Investing and Financing Activity

				Accounts payable for property and equipment																		$   445,369				$   -

				Equipment financed through capital lease arrangement																		-				94,700

																						$   445,369				$   94,700

																										 





SOCFWS 14 DM

		Save Our CPAs

		Statement of Cash Flows Worksheet

		12/31/14																												-

														Cash & Equivalents		Cash Rest to Building Project		Operating Investments		Accounts Receivable		Allowance		Promises to Give		Allowance		Discount		Gift Shop Inventory		Prepaids		PP&E (Net)		Assets Held in Split-Interest Agmts		Beneficial Interest in Charitable Trusts		Beneficial Interest in Assets of Comm Fndn		Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trusts		Endowment Investments		Accounts Payable		Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities		Deferred Revenue		Line of Credit		Liabilities Under Split-interest Agreements		Capital Lease Obligations		Bonds and Notes Payable		Interest Rate Swap		Without Donor Restrictions		With Donor Restrictions		Proof

		$   5,821,340										6/30/14		5,821,340		500,000		723,006		558,201		(245,985)		2,646,147		(205,539)		(112,994)		21,672		290,813		30,810,802		1,977,102		812,850		1,094,842		2,595,059		47,027,131		(670,603)		(647,722)		(2,967,135)		(225,000)		(1,418,127)		(69,214)		(9,571,777)		(240,300)		(40,019,678)		(38,484,891)		TRUE

												6/30/13		3,485,916		- 0		641,132		548,661		(161,461)		1,590,609		(236,998)		(83,128)		14,517		355,387		30,265,057		1,929,260		804,179		1,090,505		2,515,201		43,378,704		(239,809)		(645,147)		(2,604,216)		(275,000)		(1,488,803)		(86,459)		(9,759,768)		(273,500)		(36,726,501)		(34,038,338)		TRUE

												Change		2,335,424		500,000		81,874		9,540		(84,524)		1,055,538		31,459		(29,866)		7,155		(64,574)		545,745		47,842		8,671		4,337		79,858		3,648,427		(430,794)		(2,575)		(362,919)		50,000		70,676		17,245		187,991		33,200		(3,293,177)		(4,446,553)		TRUE

		Cash Flows from Operating Activities

				Change in net assets										7,739,730																																																3,293,177		4,446,553		TRUE

				Adjustments to reconcile

						Depreciation and amortization								1,247,540																				1,247,540																																TRUE

						Amortization of discount on promises to give								(6,889)														(6,889)																																						TRUE

						Realized/unrealized (gain) loss on operating investments								19,606				19,606																																																TRUE

						Impairment loss - building								60,000																				60,000																																TRUE

						(Gain) loss on sale of property and equipment								- 0																																																				TRUE

						Contributed property and equipment capitalized								- 0																																																				TRUE

						Loss on uncollectable promises to give								7,109												7,109																																								TRUE

						Contributions received under split-interest agreements								- 0

						Contributions restricted to building project								(500,000)		(500,000)																																																		TRUE

						Contributions restricted to endowment								(330,409)										(330,409)																																										TRUE

						Change in value of split-interest agreements held								(130,406)																						(136,318)																		5,912												TRUE

						Change in beneficial interests in assets held by others								(92,866)																								(8,671)		(4,337)		(79,858)																								TRUE

						Endowment net investment (return) loss								(4,556,061)																														(4,556,061)																						TRUE

						Change in value of interest rate swap								(33,200)																																														(33,200)						TRUE

				(Increase) decrease in operating assets																																																														TRUE

						Accounts receivable, net								74,984						(9,540)		84,524																																												TRUE

						Promises to give, net								(726,942)										(725,129)		(38,568)		36,755																																						TRUE

						Gift shop inventory, net								(7,155)																(7,155)																																				TRUE

						Prepaid expenses and other assets								64,574																		64,574																																		TRUE

				Increase (decrease in operating liabilities																																																														TRUE

						Accounts payable								(14,575)																																(14,575)																				TRUE

						Accrued expenses and other liabilities								2,575																																		2,575																		TRUE

						Deferred revenue								362,919																																				362,919																TRUE

								Net Cash from (used for) Operating Activities						3,180,534		(500,000)		19,606		(9,540)		84,524		(1,055,538)		(31,459)		29,866		(7,155)		64,574		1,307,540		(136,318)		(8,671)		(4,337)		(79,858)		(4,556,061)		(14,575)		2,575		362,919		- 0		5,912		- 0		- 0		(33,200)		3,293,177		4,446,553		TRUE



		Cash Flows from Investing Activities																																																																TRUE

				Purchases of operating investmtnes										(275,000)				(275,000)																																																TRUE

				Proceeds from sales of operating investments										173,520				173,520																																																TRUE

				Purchases of property & equipment										(1,407,916)																				(1,853,285)												445,369																				TRUE

				Proceeds from sales or property and equipment										- 0																																																				TRUE

				(Addition to) withdrawl from cash restricted to build project										(500,000)		(500,000)																																																		TRUE

				(Addition to) withdrawl from assets held under split-interest agreements										88,476																						88,476

				(Addition to) withdrawal from endowment										541,671										(365,963)																				907,634																						TRUE

						Net Cash from (used for) Investing Activities								(1,379,249)		(500,000)		(101,480)		- 0		- 0		(365,963)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(1,853,285)		88,476		- 0		- 0		- 0		907,634		445,369		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		TRUE



		Cash Flows from Financing Activities																																																																TRUE

				Collection of contributions restricted to build project										500,000		500,000																																																		TRUE

				Collections of contributions restricted to endowment										365,963										365,963																																										TRUE

				Payments to beneficiaries of split-interest agreements										(76,588)																																								(76,588)												TRUE

				Proceeds from establishment of split-interest agreements										- 0																																																				TRUE

				Net borrowings (repayments) under line of credit										(50,000)																																						(50,000)														TRUE

				Proceeds from issuance of bonds and notes										- 0																																																				TRUE

				Principal payments on bonds, notes and capital leases										(205,236)																																										(17,245)		(187,991)								TRUE

						Net Cash from (used for) Financing Activities								534,139		500,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		365,963		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(50,000)		(76,588)		(17,245)		(187,991)		- 0		- 0		- 0		TRUE



		Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents												2,335,424		(500,000)		(81,874)		(9,540)		84,524		(1,055,538)		(31,459)		29,866		(7,155)		64,574		(545,745)		(47,842)		(8,671)		(4,337)		(79,858)		(3,648,427)		430,794		2,575		362,919		(50,000)		(70,676)		(17,245)		(187,991)		(33,200)		3,293,177		4,446,553		TRUE

		Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year												3,485,916

		Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year												5,821,340

														- 0

		Proof												TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE



		Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information

				Cash paid during the year for

						Interest														453,581

						Unrelated business income taxes

																				453,581



		Supplemental Disclosure of Non-cash Investing and Financial Activity

				Accounts payable for property and equipment																445,369

				Equipment financed through capital lease arrangement

																				445,369



				Cash received from program service payments										13,410,429		program service + Change in AR + change in deferred

				Cash received from memberships										373,781		memberships revenue only

				Cash received from gift shop sales										112,364		gift shop sales only

				Cash received from federal and state contracts and grants										256,663		federal and state only

				Cash received from contributions, net of contributions restricted to LTP										5,154,410		revenue + cash collected on PY promises

				Less: contributions restricted to LTP										(865,963)		from CF statement

				Less: contributions for charitable trusts (LTP)										(24,334)		FV FN

				Cash received from special events										114,989		special events

				Distributions from beneficial interests and assets held by others										182,521		FN for Level 3 roll

				Other cash receipts										101,275		other revenue

				Grants paid										(294,261)		SOFE grants

				Cash paid for salaries, benefits and taxes										(10,964,676)		SOFE 3 lines+ change in accrued liabilities

				Cash paid to vendors										(3,868,374)		SOFE all expenses except non-cash and interest plus change in AP and prepaids

				Cash paid to inventory										(66,776)		COGS plus change in inventory

				Cash paid for interest										(441,514)

														3,180,534



														3,180,534

														- 0



















SOCFWS 14

		Save Our CPAs

		Statement of Cash Flows Worksheet

		12/31/14

														Cash & Equivalents		Cash Rest to Building Project		Operating Investments		Accounts Receivable		Allowance		Promises to Give		Allowance		Discount		Gift Shop Inventory		Prepaids		PP&E (Net)		Assets Held in Split-Interest Agmts		Beneficial Interest in Charitable Trusts		Beneficial Interest in Assets of Comm Fndn		Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trusts		Endowment Investments		Accounts Payable		Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities		Deferred Revenue		Line of Credit		Liabilities Under Split-interest Agreements		Capital Lease Obligations		Bonds and Notes Payable		Interest Rate Swap		Without Donor Restrictions		With Donor Restrictions		Proof

		$   5,821,340										6/30/14		5,821,340		500,000		723,006		558,201		(245,985)		2,646,147		(205,539)		(112,994)		21,672		290,813		30,810,802		1,977,102		812,850		1,094,842		2,595,059		47,027,131		(670,603)		(647,722)		(2,967,135)		(225,000)		(1,418,127)		(69,214)		(9,571,777)		(240,300)		(40,019,678)		(38,484,891)		TRUE

												6/30/13		3,528,593		- 0		641,132		548,661		(161,461)		1,590,609		(236,998)		(83,128)		14,517		355,387		30,265,057		1,929,260		804,179		1,090,505		2,515,201		43,378,704		(239,809)		(645,147)		(2,604,216)		(275,000)		(1,488,803)		(86,459)		(9,759,768)		(273,500)		(36,726,501)		(34,081,015)		TRUE

												Change		2,292,747		500,000		81,874		9,540		(84,524)		1,055,538		31,459		(29,866)		7,155		(64,574)		545,745		47,842		8,671		4,337		79,858		3,648,427		(430,794)		(2,575)		(362,919)		50,000		70,676		17,245		187,991		33,200		(3,293,177)		(4,403,876)		TRUE

		Cash Flows from Operating Activities

				Change in net assets										7,697,053																																																3,293,177		4,403,876		TRUE

				Adjustments to reconcile

						Depreciation and amortization								1,247,540																				1,247,540																																TRUE

						Amortization of discount on promises to give								(6,889)														(6,889)																																						TRUE

						Realized/unrealized (gain) loss on operating investments								19,606				19,606																																																TRUE

						Impairment loss - building								60,000																				60,000																																TRUE

						(Gain) loss on sale of property and equipment								- 0																																																				TRUE

						Contributed property and equipment capitalized								- 0																																																				TRUE

						Loss on uncollectable promises to give								7,109												7,109																																								TRUE

						Contributions received under split-interest agreements								- 0

						Contributions restricted to building project								(500,000)		(500,000)																																																		TRUE

						Contributions restricted to endowment								(330,409)										(330,409)																																										TRUE

						Change in value of split-interest agreements held								(130,406)																						(136,318)																		5,912												TRUE

						Change in beneficial interests in assets held by others								(92,866)																								(8,671)		(4,337)		(79,858)																								TRUE

						Endowment net investment (return) loss								(4,556,061)																														(4,556,061)																						TRUE

						Change in value of interest rate swap								(33,200)																																														(33,200)						TRUE

				(Increase) decrease in operating assets																																																														TRUE

						Accounts receivable, net								74,984						(9,540)		84,524																																												TRUE

						Promises to give, net								(726,942)										(725,129)		(38,568)		36,755																																						TRUE

						Gift shop inventory, net								(7,155)																(7,155)																																				TRUE

						Prepaid expenses and other assets								64,574																		64,574																																		TRUE

				Increase (decrease in operating liabilities																																																														TRUE

						Accounts payable								(14,575)																																(14,575)																				TRUE

						Accrued expenses and other liabilities								2,575																																		2,575																		TRUE

						Deferred revenue								362,919																																				362,919																TRUE

								Net Cash from (used for) Operating Activities						3,137,857		(500,000)		19,606		(9,540)		84,524		(1,055,538)		(31,459)		29,866		(7,155)		64,574		1,307,540		(136,318)		(8,671)		(4,337)		(79,858)		(4,556,061)		(14,575)		2,575		362,919		- 0		5,912		- 0		- 0		(33,200)		3,293,177		4,403,876		TRUE



		Cash Flows from Investing Activities																																																																TRUE

				Purchases of operating investmtnes										(275,000)				(275,000)																																																TRUE

				Proceeds from sales of operating investments										173,520				173,520																																																TRUE

				Purchases of property & equipment										(1,407,916)																				(1,853,285)												445,369																				TRUE

				Proceeds from sales or property and equipment										- 0																																																				TRUE

				(Addition to) withdrawl from cash restricted to build project										(500,000)		(500,000)																																																		TRUE

				(Addition to) withdrawl from assets held under split-interest agreements										88,476																						88,476

				(Addition to) withdrawal from endowment										541,671										(365,963)																				907,634																						TRUE

						Net Cash from (used for) Investing Activities								(1,379,249)		(500,000)		(101,480)		- 0		- 0		(365,963)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(1,853,285)		88,476		- 0		- 0		- 0		907,634		445,369		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		TRUE



		Cash Flows from Financing Activities																																																																TRUE

				Collection of contributions restricted to build project										500,000		500,000																																																		TRUE

				Collections of contributions restricted to endowment										365,963										365,963																																										TRUE

				Payments to beneficiaries of split-interest agreements										(76,588)																																								(76,588)												TRUE

				Proceeds from establishment of split-interest agreements										- 0																																																				TRUE

				Net borrowings (repayments) under line of credit										(50,000)																																						(50,000)														TRUE

				Proceeds from issuance of bonds and notes										- 0																																																				TRUE

				Principal payments on bonds, notes and capital leases										(205,236)																																										(17,245)		(187,991)								TRUE

						Net Cash from (used for) Financing Activities								534,139		500,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		365,963		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(50,000)		(76,588)		(17,245)		(187,991)		- 0		- 0		- 0		TRUE



		Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents												2,292,747		(500,000)		(81,874)		(9,540)		84,524		(1,055,538)		(31,459)		29,866		(7,155)		64,574		(545,745)		(47,842)		(8,671)		(4,337)		(79,858)		(3,648,427)		430,794		2,575		362,919		(50,000)		(70,676)		(17,245)		(187,991)		(33,200)		3,293,177		4,403,876		TRUE

		Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year												3,528,593

		Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year												5,821,340

														- 0

		Proof												TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE



		Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information

				Cash paid during the year for

						Interest														453,581

						Unrelated business income taxes

																				453,581



		Supplemental Disclosure of Non-cash Investing and Financial Activity

				Accounts payable for property and equipment																445,369

				Equipment financed through capital lease arrangement

																				445,369





























SOCFWS 13

		Save Our CPAs

		Statement of Cash Flows Worksheet

		12/31/13														ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü								ü		ü		ü		ü								ü

														Cash & Equivalents		Cash Rest to Building Project		Operating Investments		Accounts Receivable		Allowance		Promises to Give		Allowance		Discount		Gift Shop Inventory		Prepaids		PP&E (Net)		Assets Held in Split-Interest Agmts		Beneficial Interest in Charitable Trusts		Beneficial Interest in Assets of Comm Fndn		Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trusts		Endowmwnt Investments		Accounts Payable		Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities		Deferred Revenue		Line of Credit		Liabilities Under Split-interest Agreements		Capital Lease Obligations		Bonds and Notes Payable		Interest Rate Swap		Without Donor Restrictions		With Donor Restrictions		Proof

		3,485,916										6/30/13		3,528,593		- 0		641,132		548,661		(161,461)		1,590,609		(236,998)		(83,128)		14,517		355,387		30,265,057		1,929,260		804,179		1,090,505		2,515,201		43,378,704		(239,809)		(645,147)		(2,604,216)		(275,000)		(1,488,803)		(86,459)		(9,759,768)		(273,500)		(36,726,501)		(34,081,015)		TRUE

												6/30/12		2,094,793		- 0		600,403		467,073		(120,517)		2,757,245		(590,322)		(86,352)		17,944		317,315		30,436,210		1,877,546		780,287		1,095,834		2,457,894		43,359,225		(335,891)		(631,330)		(2,550,121)		- 0		(1,503,226)		- 0		(10,050,095)		(311,400)		(36,781,847)		(33,300,668)		TRUE

												Change		1,433,800		- 0		40,729		81,588		(40,944)		(1,166,636)		353,324		3,224		(3,427)		38,072		(171,153)		51,714		23,892		(5,329)		57,307		19,479		96,082		(13,817)		(54,095)		(275,000)		14,423		(86,459)		290,327		37,900		55,346		(780,347)		TRUE

		Cash Flows from Operating Activities

				Change in net assets										725,001																																																(55,346)		780,347		TRUE

				Adjustments to reconcile

						Depreciation and amortization								1,189,909																				1,189,909																																TRUE

						Amortization of discount on promises to give								(7,924)														(7,924)																																						TRUE

						Amortization of bond issuance costs								- 0																																																				TRUE

						Realized/unrealized (gain) loss on operating investments								(490)				(490)																																																TRUE

						Impairment loss - building								- 0																																																				TRUE

						(Gain) loss on sale of property and equipment								(990)																				(990)																																TRUE

						Contributed property and equipment capitalized								(53,000)																				(53,000)																																TRUE

						Loss on uncollectable promises to give								434,243												434,243																																								TRUE

						Contributions received under split-interest agreements								(28,486)																						(107,899)																		79,413												TRUE

						Contributions restricted to building project								- 0																																																				TRUE

						Contributions restricted to endowment								(1,857,667)										(1,857,667)																																										TRUE

						Change in value of split-interest agreements held								(51,472)																						(44,855)																		(6,617)												TRUE

						Change in beneficial interests in assets held by others								(75,870)																								(23,892)		5,329		(57,307)																								TRUE

						Endowment net investment (return) loss								(43,269)																														(43,269)																						TRUE

						Change in value of interest rate swap								(37,900)																																														(37,900)						TRUE

				(Increase) decrease in operating assets																																																														TRUE

						Accounts receivable, net								(40,644)						(81,588)		40,944																																												TRUE

						Promises to give, net								716,652										1,499,519		(787,567)		4,700																																						TRUE

						Gift shop inventory, net								3,427																3,427																																				TRUE

						Prepaid expenses and other assets								(38,072)																		(38,072)																																		TRUE

				Increase (decrease in operating liabilities																																																														TRUE

						Accounts payable								(96,082)																																(96,082)																				TRUE

						Accrued expenses and other liabilities								13,817																																		13,817																		TRUE

						Deferred revenue								54,095																																				54,095																TRUE

								Net Cash from (used for) Operating Activities						805,278		- 0		(490)		(81,588)		40,944		(358,148)		(353,324)		(3,224)		3,427		(38,072)		1,135,919		(152,754)		(23,892)		5,329		(57,307)		(43,269)		(96,082)		13,817		54,095		- 0		72,796		- 0		- 0		(37,900)		(55,346)		780,347		TRUE



		Cash Flows from Investing Activities

				Purchases of operating investmtnes										(150,000)				(150,000)																																																TRUE

				Proceeds from sales of operating investments										109,761				109,761																																																TRUE

				Purchases of property & equipment										(875,456)																				(970,156)																						94,700										TRUE

				Proceeds from sales or property and equipment										5,390																				5,390																																TRUE

				(Addition to) withdrawl from cash restricted to build project										- 0																																																				TRUE

				(Addition to) withdrawl from assets held under split-interest agreements										(6,859)																						(6,859)

				(Addition to) withdrawal from endowment										(342,531)										(366,321)																				23,790																						TRUE

						Net Cash from (used for) Investing Activities								(1,259,695)		- 0		(40,239)		- 0		- 0		(366,321)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(964,766)		(6,859)		- 0		- 0		- 0		23,790		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		94,700		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		TRUE



		Cash Flows from Financing Activities

				Collection of contributions restricted to build project										- 0																																																				TRUE

				Collections of contributions restricted to endowment										1,891,105										1,891,105																																										TRUE

				Payments to beneficiaries of split-interest agreements										(87,219)																																								(87,219)												TRUE

				Proceeds from establishment of split-interest agreements										107,899																						107,899																														TRUE

				Net borrowings (repayments) under line of credit										275,000																																						275,000														TRUE

				Proceeds from issuance of bonds and notes										125,000																																												125,000								TRUE

				Principal payments on bonds, notes and capital leases and costs										(423,568)																																										(8,241)		(415,327)								TRUE

						Net Cash from (used for) Financing Activities								1,888,217		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,891,105		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		107,899		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		275,000		(87,219)		(8,241)		(290,327)		- 0		- 0		- 0		TRUE



		Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents												1,433,800		- 0		(40,729)		(81,588)		40,944		1,166,636		(353,324)		(3,224)		3,427		(38,072)		171,153		(51,714)		(23,892)		5,329		(57,307)		(19,479)		(96,082)		13,817		54,095		275,000		(14,423)		86,459		(290,327)		(37,900)		(55,346)		780,347		TRUE

		Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year												2,094,793

		Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year												3,528,593

														- 0

		Proof												TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE

																																		Cap Leases																						Cap Leases

		Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information

				Cash paid during the year for

						Interest														459,646

						Unrelated business income taxes														- 0

																				459,646



		Supplemental Disclosure of Non-cash Investing and Financial Activity

				Accounts payable for property and equipment																- 0

				Equipment financed through capital lease arrangement																94,700

																				94,700
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		12/31/13														ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü								ü		ü		ü		ü								ü

														Cash & Equivalents		Cash Rest to Building Project		Operating Investments		Accounts Receivable		Allowance		Promises to Give		Allowance		Discount		Gift Shop Inventory		Prepaids		PP&E (Net)		Assets Held in Split-Interest Agmts		Beneficial Interest in Charitable Trusts		Beneficial Interest in Assets of Comm Fndn		Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trusts		Endowmwnt Investments		Accounts Payable		Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities		Deferred Revenue		Line of Credit		Liabilities Under Split-interest Agreements		Capital Lease Obligations		Bonds and Notes Payable		Interest Rate Swap		Without Donor Restrictions		With Donor Restrictions		Proof

		3,485,916										6/30/13		3,528,593		- 0		641,132		548,661		(161,461)		1,590,609		(236,998)		(83,128)		14,517		355,387		30,265,057		1,929,260		804,179		1,090,505		2,515,201		43,378,704		(239,809)		(645,147)		(2,604,216)		(275,000)		(1,488,803)		(86,459)		(9,759,768)		(273,500)		(36,726,501)		(34,081,015)		TRUE

												6/30/12		2,094,793		- 0		600,403		467,073		(120,517)		2,757,245		(590,322)		(86,352)		17,944		317,315		30,436,210		1,877,546		780,287		1,095,834		2,457,894		43,359,225		(335,891)		(631,330)		(2,550,121)		- 0		(1,503,226)		- 0		(10,050,095)		(311,400)		(36,781,847)		(33,300,668)		TRUE

												Change		1,433,800		- 0		40,729		81,588		(40,944)		(1,166,636)		353,324		3,224		(3,427)		38,072		(171,153)		51,714		23,892		(5,329)		57,307		19,479		96,082		(13,817)		(54,095)		(275,000)		14,423		(86,459)		290,327		37,900		55,346		(780,347)		TRUE

		Cash Flows from Operating Activities

				Change in net assets										725,001																																																(55,346)		780,347		TRUE

				Adjustments to reconcile

						Depreciation and amortization								1,189,909																				1,189,909																																TRUE

						Amortization of discount on promises to give								(7,924)														(7,924)																																						TRUE

						Amortization of bond issuance costs								- 0																																																				TRUE

						Realized/unrealized (gain) loss on operating investments								(490)				(490)																																																TRUE

						Impairment loss - building								- 0																																																				TRUE

						(Gain) loss on sale of property and equipment								(990)																				(990)																																TRUE

						Contributed property and equipment capitalized								(53,000)																				(53,000)																																TRUE

						Loss on uncollectable promises to give								434,243												434,243																																								TRUE

						Contributions received under split-interest agreements								(28,486)																						(107,899)																		79,413												TRUE

						Contributions restricted to building project								- 0																																																				TRUE

						Contributions restricted to endowment								(1,857,667)										(1,857,667)																																										TRUE

						Change in value of split-interest agreements held								(51,472)																						(44,855)																		(6,617)												TRUE

						Change in beneficial interests in assets held by others								(75,870)																								(23,892)		5,329		(57,307)																								TRUE

						Endowment net investment (return) loss								(43,269)																														(43,269)																						TRUE

						Change in value of interest rate swap								(37,900)																																														(37,900)						TRUE

				(Increase) decrease in operating assets																																																														TRUE

						Accounts receivable, net								(40,644)						(81,588)		40,944																																												TRUE

						Promises to give, net								716,652										1,499,519		(787,567)		4,700																																						TRUE

						Gift shop inventory, net								3,427																3,427																																				TRUE

						Prepaid expenses and other assets								(38,072)																		(38,072)																																		TRUE

				Increase (decrease in operating liabilities																																																														TRUE

						Accounts payable								(96,082)																																(96,082)																				TRUE

						Accrued expenses and other liabilities								13,817																																		13,817																		TRUE

						Deferred revenue								54,095																																				54,095																TRUE

								Net Cash from (used for) Operating Activities						805,278		- 0		(490)		(81,588)		40,944		(358,148)		(353,324)		(3,224)		3,427		(38,072)		1,135,919		(152,754)		(23,892)		5,329		(57,307)		(43,269)		(96,082)		13,817		54,095		- 0		72,796		- 0		- 0		(37,900)		(55,346)		780,347		TRUE



		Cash Flows from Investing Activities

				Purchases of operating investmtnes										(150,000)				(150,000)																																																TRUE

				Proceeds from sales of operating investments										109,761				109,761																																																TRUE

				Purchases of property & equipment										(875,456)																				(970,156)																						94,700										TRUE

				Proceeds from sales or property and equipment										5,390																				5,390																																TRUE

				(Addition to) withdrawl from cash restricted to build project										- 0																																																				TRUE

				(Addition to) withdrawl from assets held under split-interest agreements										(6,859)																						(6,859)

				(Addition to) withdrawal from endowment										(342,531)										(366,321)																				23,790																						TRUE

						Net Cash from (used for) Investing Activities								(1,259,695)		- 0		(40,239)		- 0		- 0		(366,321)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(964,766)		(6,859)		- 0		- 0		- 0		23,790		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		94,700		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		TRUE



		Cash Flows from Financing Activities

				Collection of contributions restricted to build project										- 0																																																				TRUE

				Collections of contributions restricted to endowment										1,891,105										1,891,105																																										TRUE

				Payments to beneficiaries of split-interest agreements										(87,219)																																								(87,219)												TRUE

				Proceeds from establishment of split-interest agreements										107,899																						107,899																														TRUE

				Net borrowings (repayments) under line of credit										275,000																																						275,000														TRUE

				Proceeds from issuance of bonds and notes										125,000																																												125,000								TRUE

				Principal payments on bonds, notes and capital leases and costs										(423,568)																																										(8,241)		(415,327)								TRUE

						Net Cash from (used for) Financing Activities								1,888,217		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,891,105		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		107,899		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		275,000		(87,219)		(8,241)		(290,327)		- 0		- 0		- 0		TRUE



		Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents												1,433,800		- 0		(40,729)		(81,588)		40,944		1,166,636		(353,324)		(3,224)		3,427		(38,072)		171,153		(51,714)		(23,892)		5,329		(57,307)		(19,479)		(96,082)		13,817		54,095		275,000		(14,423)		86,459		(290,327)		(37,900)		(55,346)		780,347		TRUE

		Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year												2,094,793

		Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year												3,528,593

														- 0

		Proof												TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE

																																		Cap Leases																						Cap Leases

		Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information

				Cash paid during the year for

						Interest														459,646

						Unrelated business income taxes														- 0

																				459,646



		Supplemental Disclosure of Non-cash Investing and Financial Activity

				Accounts payable for property and equipment																- 0

				Equipment financed through capital lease arrangement																94,700

																				94,700

				Cash received from program service payments										12,458,235		program service + Change in AR + change in deferred

				Cash received from memberships										355,044		memberships revenue only

				Cash received from gift shop sales										107,677		gift shop sales only

				Cash received from federal and state contracts and grants										285,129		federal and state only

				Cash received from contributions, net of contributions restricted to LTP										4,539,081		revenue + cash collected on PY promises

				Less: contributions restricted to LTP										(1,891,105)		from CF statement

				Less: contributions for charitable trusts (LTP)										- 0		FV FN

				Cash received from special events										272,402		special events

				Distributions from beneficial interests and assets held by others										155,717		FN for Level 3 roll

				Other cash receipts										82,710		other revenue

				Grants paid										(288,376)		SOFE grants

				Cash paid for salaries, benefits and taxes										(10,734,090)		SOFE 3 lines+ change in accrued liabilities

				Cash paid to vendors										(4,030,702)		SOFE all expenses except non-cash and interest plus change in AP and prepaids

				Cash paid for inventory										(55,354)		COGS plus change in inventory

				Cash paid for interest										(493,767)

														762,601



														805,278

														(42,677)





Supp-SOFP 14

																		Save Our

														Save Our				Charities

														Charities				Foundation				Eliminations				Consolidated

		Assets

				Cash and cash equivalents										$   5,457,393				$   363,947				$   -				$   5,821,340

				Operating investments										723,006				-				-				723,006

				Accounts receivable, net										349,765				-				(37,549)				312,216

				Promises to give, net										365,128				1,625,487				-				1,990,615

				Gift shop inventory, net										21,672				-				-				21,672

				Prepaid expenses and other assets										290,813				-				-				290,813

				Cash restricted to building project										500,000				-				-				500,000

				Property and equipment, net 										30,379,019				431,783				-				30,810,802

				Assets held under split-interest agreements										-				1,977,102				-				1,977,102

				Beneficial interests in charitable trusts

						held by others								-				812,850				-				812,850

				Beneficial interest in assets

						 held by community foundation								-				1,094,842				-				1,094,842

				Beneficial interests in perpetual trusts										-				2,595,059				-				2,595,059

				Endowment

						Promises to give, net								-				336,999				-				336,999

						Investments								-				47,027,131				-				47,027,131



								Total assets						$   38,086,796				$   56,265,200				$   (37,549)				$   94,314,447



		Liabilities and Net Assets

				Accounts payable										$   608,445				$   99,707				$   (37,549)				$   670,603

				Accrued expenses and other liabilities										602,766				44,956				-				647,722

				Deferred revenue										2,967,135				-				-				2,967,135

				Line of credit										225,000				-				-				225,000

				Liabilities under split-interest agreements										-				1,418,127				-				1,418,127

				Capital lease obligations										69,214				-				-				69,214

				Bonds and notes payable										9,571,777				-				-				9,571,777

				Interest-rate swap										240,300				-				-				240,300



								Total liabilities						14,284,637				1,562,790				(37,549)				15,809,878



		Net Assets

				Without donor restrictions

						Undesignated								1,212,836				1,844,771				-				3,057,607

						Designated by the Board for operating reserve								300,000				-				-				300,000

						Designated by the Board for endowment fund								-				15,511,186				-				15,511,186

						Invested in property and equipment,

								net of related debt						20,719,102				431,783				-				21,150,885

														22,231,938				17,787,740				-				40,019,678

				With donor restrictions

						Perpetual in nature								-				22,864,750				-				22,864,750

						Purpose restrictions								1,550,221				12,678,095				-				14,228,316

						Time-restricted for future periods								20,000				1,371,825				-				1,391,825

														1,570,221				36,914,670				-				38,484,891



								Total net assets						23,802,159				54,702,410				-				78,504,569



								Total liabilities and net assets						$   38,086,796				$   56,265,200				$   (37,549)				$   94,314,447





														-				-				-				-



												SOA		72,295,857				54,702,410				(48,493,698)				$   78,504,569

														48,493,698				-				(48,493,698)				(0)
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																		Save Our

														Save Our				Charities

														Charities				Foundation				Eliminations				Consolidated

		Assets

				Cash and cash equivalents										$   3,316,378				$   169,538				$   -				$   3,485,916

				Operating investments										641,132				-				-				641,132

				Accounts receivable, net										419,262				-				(32,062)				387,200

				Promises to give, net										440,647				457,283				-				897,930

				Gift shop inventory, net										14,517				-				-				14,517

				Prepaid expenses and other assets										355,387				-				-				355,387

				Property and equipment, net 										29,756,915				508,142				-				30,265,057

				Assets held under split-interest agreements										-				1,929,260				-				1,929,260

				Beneficial interests in charitable trusts

						held by others								-				804,179				-				804,179

				Beneficial interest in assets

						 held by community foundation								-				1,090,505				-				1,090,505

				Beneficial interests in perpetual trusts										-				2,515,201				-				2,515,201

				Endowment

						Promises to give, net								-				372,553				-				372,553

						Investments								-				43,378,704				-				43,378,704



								Total assets						$   34,944,238				$   51,225,365				$   (32,062)				$   86,137,541



		Liabilities and Net Assets

				Accounts payable										$   182,433				$   89,438				$   (32,062)				$   239,809

				Accrued expenses and other liabilities										561,051				84,096				-				645,147

				Deferred revenue										2,604,216				-				-				2,604,216

				Line of credit										275,000				-				-				275,000

				Liabilities under split-interest agreements										-				1,488,803				-				1,488,803

				Capital lease obligations										86,459				-				-				86,459

				Bonds and notes payable										9,759,768				-				-				9,759,768

				Interest-rate swap										273,500				-				-				273,500



								Total liabilities						13,742,427				1,662,337				(32,062)				15,372,702



		Net Assets

				Without donor restrictions

						Undesignated								917,114				453,287				-				1,370,401

						Designated by the Board for operating reserve								250,000				-				-				250,000

						Designated by the Board for endowment fund								-				14,912,222				-				14,912,222

						Invested in property and equipment,

								net of related debt						19,685,736				508,142				-				20,193,878

														20,852,850				15,873,651				-				36,726,501

				With donor restrictions

						Perpetual in nature								-				22,450,146				-				22,450,146

						Purpose restrictions								313,961				10,037,272				-				10,351,233

						Time-restricted for future periods								35,000				1,244,636				-				1,279,636

						Underwater endowment												(42,677)								(42,677)

														348,961				33,689,377				-				34,038,338



								Total net assets						21,201,811				49,563,028				-				70,764,839



								Total liabilities and net assets						$   34,944,238				$   51,225,365				$   (32,062)				$   86,137,541





														-				-				-				-

												SOA PY		69,695,509				49,563,028				(48,493,698)				70,764,839

																		-				48,493,698



















































Supp-SOA 14

																		Save Our

														Save Our				Charities

														Charities				Foundation				Eliminations				Consolidated

		Revenue, Support, and Gains

				Program service fees										$   12,972,526				$   -				$   -				$   12,972,526

				Exchange portion of membership dues										373,781				-				-				373,781



				Gift shop sales										112,364				-				-				112,364

				Less cost of goods sold										(59,621)				-				-				(59,621)

						Net gift shop sales								52,743				-				-				52,743



				Net investment return										(12,520)				4,556,061				-				4,543,541

				Other revenue										89,668				11,607				-				101,275

				Federal and state contracts and grants										256,663				-				-				256,663

				Contributions										4,250,174				1,961,367				-				6,211,541

				Donated professional services										23,555				-				-				23,555

				In-kind contributions										36,280				-				-				36,280

				Support from Save Our Charities Foundation										1,273,597				-				(1,273,597)				-



				Gross special events revenue										114,989				-				-				114,989

				Less cost of direct benefits to donors										(12,601)				-				-				(12,601)

						Net special events revenue								102,388				-				-				102,388



				Change in value of split-interest

						agreements held by Save Our Charities								-				130,406				-				130,406

				Distributions from and change in value of 

						beneficial interests in assets held by others								-				251,053				-				251,053

				Change in value of interest-rate swap										33,200				-				-				33,200

								Total revenue, support, and gains						19,452,055				6,910,494				(1,273,597)				25,088,952



		Expenses and Losses

				Program services expense

						Advisory Program								13,340,967				-				-				13,340,967

						Training Program								2,464,694				-				-				2,464,694

						Support to Save Our Charities								-				1,273,597				(1,273,597)				-

								Total program expenses						15,805,661				1,273,597				(1,273,597)				15,805,661



				Supporting services expense

						Management and general								847,165				36,428				-				883,593

						Fundraising and development								131,772				461,087				-				592,859

								Total supporting services expenses						978,937				497,515				-				1,476,452



		Loss on uncollectable promises to give												7,109				-				-				7,109

		Impairment loss on building												60,000				-				-				60,000

								Total expenses and losses						16,851,707				1,771,112				(1,273,597)				17,349,222



		Change in Net Assets												2,600,348				5,139,382				-				7,739,730

		Net Assets, Beginning of Year												69,695,509				49,563,028				(48,493,698)				70,764,839

		Net Assets, End of Year												$   72,295,857				$   54,702,410				$   (48,493,698)				$   78,504,569











































































































































Supp-SOA 13

																		Save Our

														Save Our				Charities

														Charities				Foundation				Eliminations				Consolidated

		Revenue, Support, and Gains

				Program service fees										$   12,444,784				$   -				$   -				$   12,444,784

				Exchange portion of membership dues										355,044				-				-				355,044



				Gift shop sales										107,677				-				-				107,677

				Less cost of goods sold										(58,781)				-				-				(58,781)

						Net gift shop sales								48,896				-				-				48,896



				Net investment return										5,917				43,269				-				49,186

				Other revenue										73,631				9,079				-				82,710

				Federal and state contracts and grants										285,129				-				-				285,129

				Contributions										642,840				3,086,153				-				3,728,993

				Donated professional services										46,468				-				-				46,468

				In-kind contributions										31,089				-				-				31,089

				Donated equipment										53,000				-				-				53,000

				Support from Save Our Charities Foundation										1,535,100				-				(1,535,100)				-



				Gross special events revenue										272,402				-				-				272,402

				Less cost of direct benefits to donors										(36,939)				-				-				(36,939)

						Net special events revenue								235,463				-				-				235,463



				Change in value of split-interest

						agreements held by Save Our Charities								-				51,472				-				51,472

				Distributions from and change in value of 

						beneficial interests in assets held by others								-				231,587				-				231,587

				Gain on sale of equipment										990				-				-				990

				Change in value of interest-rate swap										37,900				-				-				37,900

								Total revenue, support, and gains						15,796,251				3,421,560				(1,535,100)				17,682,711



		Expenses and Losses

				Program services expense

						Advisory Program								12,907,293				-				-				12,907,293

						Training Program								2,225,205				-				-				2,225,205

						Support to Save Our Charities								-				1,535,100				(1,535,100)				-

								Total program expenses						15,132,498				1,535,100				(1,535,100)				15,132,498



				Supporting services expense

						Management and general								831,716				38,953				-				870,669

						Fundraising and development								79,221				483,756				-				562,977

								Total supporting services expenses						910,937				522,709				-				1,433,646



		Loss on uncollectable promises to give												139,822				294,421				-				434,243

								Total expenses and losses						16,183,257				2,352,230				(1,535,100)				17,000,387



		Change in Net Assets												(387,006)				1,069,330				-				682,324

		Net Assets, Beginning of Year												70,082,515				48,493,698				(48,493,698)				70,082,515

		Net Assets, End of Year												$   69,695,509				$   49,563,028				$   (48,493,698)				$   70,764,839











































































































































N 2 - Liquidity

		Cash and cash equivalents				$   4,851,231								Description of Financial Asset								Gross Amount				Less Amounts Unavailable for General Expenditures				Available to Meet Cash Needs Within One Year				Comments

		Accounts receivable				312,216

		Operating investments				723,006								Cash and cash equivalents								5,821,340				(970,109)				4,851,231				Available amount is that portion without donor restrictions for particular purposes, or periods beyond one year (448,377+375,627+146,105=970,109)

		Promises to give 				985,846

		Distributions from assets held under split-interest agreements 				145,000

		Distributions from beneficial interests in assets held by others				180,110								Operating investments								723,006				-				723,006				Available amonnt is the entire amount, which is comprised entirely of liquid securities, none of which have purpose or time restrictions assicated with them

		Endowment spending-rate distributions and appropriations				1,115,664



						$   8,313,073								Accounts receivable								312,216				-				312,216				Available amount is the entire amount (which is net of allowance), all of which is expected to be collected within one year





														Promises to give								1,165,958				(180,112)				985,846				Available amount is the expected collections of PTG without donor restrictions (57,265+22,847=80,112) (less 100K from endowment)





														Cash restricted to building project								500,000				(500,000)				-				Available amount is zero; entire balance is restricted to building project





														Assets held under split-interest agreements								1,977,102				(1,832,102)				145,000				Available amount is that portion of the estimated distributions to be received within one year without donor restrictions (per follforward in support=145,000)





														Beneficial interests								4,502,751				(4,322,641)				180,110				Available amount is that portion of the estimated distributions to be received within one year without donor restrictions [no restrictions] (4%*4,502,751=180,110)





														Endowment								47,364,130				(46,248,466)				1,115,664				Available amount is that portion of the estimated spending-rate formula distribution to be received within one year without donor restrictions (see below)



																														8,313,073





														Analysis of projected endowment distribution:

																						PY ending bal				Spending rate				Projected

																Without donor restrictions:

																		Board-designated endowment				15,511,186				4.50%				698,003

																		Endowment without restrictions				9,281,337				4.50%				417,660

																						24,792,523				4.50%				1,115,664

																														1,115,664







N3a-Fair Value

																						Fair Value Measurements at Report Date Using

																						Quoted

																						Prices in				Significant

																						Active Markets				Other				Significant

																						for Identical				Observable				Unobservable				Investments

																						Assets 				Inputs				Inputs				Measured at

																		Total				(Level 1)				(Level 2)				(Level 3)				NAV



				Assets



				Operating investments

						U.S. Government obligations												$   181,313				$   -				$   181,313				$   -				$   -

						Short-term bond mutual fund												541,693				541,693				-				-				-



																		$   723,006				$   541,693				$   181,313				$   -				$   -



				Assets held under split-interest agreements

						Cash and money market funds (at cost)												$   178,411				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   -

						U.S. Government obligations												512,904				-				512,904				-				-

						Global equity mutual funds												1,285,787				1,285,787				-				-				-



																		$   1,977,102				$   1,285,787				$   512,904				$   -				$   -



				Beneficial interests in

						Charitable trusts held by others												$   812,850				$   -				$   -				$   812,850				$   -

						Assets held by community foundation												$   1,094,842				$   -				$   -				$   1,094,842				$   -

						Perpetual trusts												$   2,595,059				$   -				$   -				$   2,595,059				$   -



				Endowment investments

						Cash and money market funds (at cost)												$   1,403,828				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   -

						Certificates of deposit												1,211,544				-				1,211,544				-				-

						U.S. Government obligations												2,237,782				-				2,237,782				-				-

						Global equity mutual funds												10,630,571				10,630,571				-				-				-

						Global equity funds 												1,572,375				-				-				-				1,572,375

						Long/short hedge funds 												7,022,540				-				-				-				7,022,540

						Private equity funds 												8,456,648				-				-				-				8,456,648

						Real estate funds 												14,491,843				-				-				-				14,491,843



																		$   47,027,131				$   10,630,571				$   3,449,326				$   -				$   31,543,406



				Liabilities



				Interest-rate swap														$   240,300				$   -				$   240,300				$   -				$   -





																						Fair Value Measurements at Report Date Using

																						Quoted

																						Prices in				Significant

																						Active Markets				Other				Significant

																						for Identical				Observable				Unobservable				Investments 

																						Assets 				Inputs				Inputs				Measured at 

																		Total				(Level 1)				(Level 2)				(Level 3)				NAV



				Assets



				Operating investments

						U.S. Government obligations												$   237,366				$   -				$   237,366				$   -				$   -

						Short-term bond mutual fund												403,766				403,766				-				-				-



																		$   641,132				$   403,766				$   237,366				$   -				$   -



				Assets held under split-interest agreements

						Cash and money market funds (at cost)												$   189,324				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   -

						U.S. Government obligations												519,327				-				519,327				-				-

						Global equity mutual funds												1,220,609				1,220,609				-				-				-



																		$   1,929,260				$   1,220,609				$   519,327				$   -				$   -



				Beneficial interests in

						Charitable trusts held by others												$   804,179				$   -				$   -				$   804,179				$   -

						Assets held by community foundation												$   1,090,505				$   -				$   -				$   1,090,505				$   -

						Perpetual trusts												$   2,515,201				$   -				$   -				$   2,515,201				$   -



				Endowment investments

						Cash and money market funds (at cost)												$   4,355,570				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   -

						Certificates of deposit												985,603				-				985,603				-				-

						U.S. Government obligations												2,417,148				-				2,417,148				-				-

						Global equity mutual funds												8,134,649				8,134,649				-				-				-

						Long/short hedge funds												5,937,344				-				-				-				5,937,344

						Private equity funds 												7,996,573				-				-				-				7,996,573

						Real estate funds 												13,551,817				-				-				-				13,551,817



																		$   43,378,704				$   8,134,649				$   3,402,751				$   -				$   27,485,734



				Liabilities



				Interest-rate swap														$   273,500				$   -				$   273,500				$   -				$   -





																		Fair Value Measurements at Report Date Using

																		Significant Unobservable Inputs (Level 3)

																		Beneficial Interests

																						Assets Held by

																		Charitable				Community				Perpetual

																		Trusts				Foundation				Trusts

				Year ended December 31, 20X1



				Balance at December 31, 20X0														$   804,179				$   1,090,505				$   2,515,201

						Purchases/contributions of investments												24,334				-				-

						Investment return, net												21,209				41,209				188,635

						Distributions												(36,872)				(36,872)				(108,777)



				Balance at December 31, 20X1														$   812,850				$   1,094,842				$   2,595,059





				Year ended December 31, 20X0



				Balance at December 31, 20XX														$   780,287				$   1,095,834				$   2,457,894

						Purchases/contributions of investments												-				-				-

						Investment return, net												43,659				29,006				158,922

						Distributions												(19,767)				(34,335)				(101,615)



				Balance at December 31, 20X0														$   804,179				$   1,090,505				$   2,515,201











		Fair values of assets measured on nonrecurring  basis

																						Fair Value Measurements at Report Date Using

																						Quoted

																						Prices in				Significant

																						Active Markets				Other				Significant

																						for Identical				Observable				Unobservable

																						Assets 				Inputs				Inputs

																		Fair Value				(Level 1)				(Level 2)				(Level 3)				Total Losses



				Long-lived asset held and used

						Administration Building												$   2,475,000				$   -				$   2,475,000				$   -				$   60,000







N3b-Funds@NAV

										Number of								Unfunded				Redemption				Redemption

										Investments				Fair value 				Commitments				Frequency
				Notice Period



				December 31, 20X1



				Global equity funds						1				$   1,572,375				$   -				Quarterly				30 days

				Long/short hedge funds						9				-				-				Daily, Monthly 				None, 30 days

				Private equity funds						5				8,456,648				775,000				Annually, Limited (1) 				30 days

				Real estate funds						13				-				246,971				Illiquid				None 



														$   10,029,023				$   1,021,971



				December 31, 20X0



				Long/short hedge funds						9				$   -				$   -				Daily, Monthly 				None, 30 days

				Private equity funds						6				-				950,000				Annually, Limited (1) 				30 days

				Real estate funds						12				-				308,533				Illiquid				None 



														$   -				$   1,258,533



				(1)		The liquidity of certain investments is limited until the original capital commitment has been met. Additonally, the provisions of two

						investment contracts require a term exceeding one year for complete divestiture.









N4-Promises

																						20X1				20X0



				Within one year																		$   1,165,958				$   898,050

				In one to five years																		980,189				92,559

				Over five years																		500,000				600,000

																						2,646,147				1,590,609

						Less discount to net present value at

								rates ranging from 2.96% to 4.70%														(112,994)				(83,128)

						Less allowance for uncollectable promises to give																(205,539)				(236,998)

						[If the fair value election has been made, the above two lines would

						be replaced with one line item entitled "Adjustment to fair value".																$   2,327,614				$   1,270,483

						The adjustment would most likely differ from the amounts above.]

				Promises to give appear as follows in the statements of financial position:



				Promises to give, net																		$   1,990,615				$   897,930

				Endowment promises to give, net																		336,999				372,553

																						$   2,327,614				$   1,270,483











N5-Prop&Equip

																						20X1				20X0

				Land and improvements																		$   6,231,389				$   6,063,766

				Buildings and improvements																		34,625,355				34,313,251

				Equipment																		1,520,946				470,610

				Furniture and fixtures																		5,163,124				5,124,313

																						47,540,814				45,971,940

				Less accumulated depreciation and amortization																		(16,730,012)				(15,706,883)



																						$   30,810,802				$   30,265,057



















N7-Bonds&Notes

																						20X1				20X0



				4.125% note payable, principal and accumulated accrued interest

						due on December 31, 20X4, unsecured																$   125,000				$   125,000



				Note payable, due in monthly installments of $1,361, plus

						interest at bank's prime lending rate 

						(3.25% at December 31, 20X1 and 20X2, respectively),

						to March 1, 20XX, secured by property and equipment																72,883				78,427



																						$   197,883				$   203,427





																		Bonds				Notes

				Years Ending December 31,														Payable				Payable				Total



						20X2												$   186,676				$   6,549				$   193,225

						20X3												192,035				7,156				199,191

						20X4												197,213				7,824				205,037

						20X5												207,522				133,601				341,123

						20X6												212,734				9,933				222,667

						Thereafter												8,377,514				32,820				8,410,334



																		$   9,373,694				$   197,883				$   9,571,577



																						20X1				20X0

				Principle amount																		$   9,606,406				$   9,796,231

				Less unamortized premium and debt issuance costs																		232,512				239,952



																						$   9,373,894				$   9,556,279









N8-Leases

																						20X1				20X0



				Vehicles																		$   70,000				$   70,000

				Equipment																		24,700				24,700

																						94,700				94,700

						Less accumulated amortization																(28,410)				(9,470)



																						$   66,290				$   85,230





																						Capital 				Operating

				Years Ending December 31,																		Leases				Leases



						20X2																$   21,984				$   178,493

						20X3																21,984				159,027

						20X4																21,984				87,212

						20X5																10,992				72,038

						20X6																-				54,777

						Thereafter																-				12,901



						Total minimum lease payments																76,944				$   564,448

								Less amount representing interest														(7,730)



						Capital lease obligation																$   69,214





		Rent expense 																				$   190,329				$   214,260















N9-Endowments

		Composition by Fund Type

														Without Donor				With Donor

														Restriction				Restrictions				Total



				12/31/20X1



				Board-designated endowment funds										$   15,511,186				$   -				$   15,511,186



				Donor-restricted endowment funds

						Original donor-restricted gift amount

						and amounts required to be maintained

						in perpetuity by donor								-				19,174,849				19,174,849

						Accumulated investment gains								-				12,678,095				12,678,095



														$   15,511,186				$   31,852,944				$   47,364,130



				12/31/20X0



				Board-designated endowment funds										$   14,912,222				$   -				$   14,912,222



				Donor-restricted endowment funds

						Original donor-restricted gift amount

						and amounts required to be maintained

						in perpetuity by donor								-				18,844,440				18,844,440

						Accumulated investment gains								-				9,994,595				9,994,595



														$   14,912,222				$   28,839,035				$   43,751,257



		Change in Endowment Assets

																		Without Donor				With Donor

																		Restriction				Restrictions				Total

				Year ended December 31, 20X1



				Endowment net assets, beginning of year														$   14,912,222				$   28,839,035				$   43,751,257

				Investment return, net														1,143,669				3,412,392				4,556,061

				Contributions														-				330,409				330,409

				Appropriation of endowment assets

						pursuant to spending-rate policy												-				(728,892)				(728,892)

				Other changes:

						Distribution from board-designated endowment

								pursuant to distribution policy										(544,705)				-				(544,705)



				Endowment net assets, end of year														$   15,511,186				$   31,852,944				$   47,364,130



				Year ended December 31, 20X0



				Endowment net assets, beginning of year														$   15,374,019				$   28,272,429				43,646,448

				Investment return, net														79,792				(36,523)				43,269

				Contributions														33,394				1,857,667				1,891,061

				Loss on uncollectable promises to give														-				(294,421)				(294,421)

				Appropriation of endowment assets

						pursuant to spending-rate policy												-				(960,117)				(960,117)

				Other changes:

						Distribution from board-designated endowment

								pursuant to distribution policy										(574,983)				-				(574,983)



				Endowment net assets, end of year														$   14,912,222				$   28,839,035				$   43,751,257





























































































































































































































































































N10-Net Assets

		Net Assets with Donor restrictions

																						20X1				20X0



				Subject to expenditure for specified purpose:

						Building project																$   500,000				$   -

						Operation of the training center																448,377				108,927

						Educational programs																375,627				119,290

						Financial aid																146,105				85,744

						Promises to give, the proceeds from which

								have been restricted by donors for

										Educational programs												57,265				-

										Centennial anniversary celebration												22,847				-

																						1,550,221				313,961



				Subject to the passage of time:

						Beneficial interests in charitable trusts held by others																812,850				804,179

						Assets held under split-interest agreements																558,975				440,457

						Promises to give that are not restricted by donors,

								but which are unavailable for expenditure until due														20,000				35,000

																						1,391,825				1,279,636



				Endowments:

						Subject to appropriation and expenditure when a specified 

								event occurs:

										Restricted by donors for

												Available for general use										7,223,171				5,252,329

												Educational programs										4,186,393				3,761,284

												Financial aid										1,268,531				1,023,659

																						12,678,095				10,037,272

						Subject to NFP endowment spending policy and appropriation:

								Operation of the Training Center														6,811,531				6,726,382

								Educational programs														8,279,742				8,000,578

								Financial aid														1,688,411				1,686,761

								General use														2,058,166				2,058,166

								Unconditional promises to give, net - permanently restricted

										to general endowment												336,999				372,553

								Underwater endowments														-				(42,677)

																						19,174,849				18,801,763

				Total endowments																		31,852,944				28,839,035



				Not subject to spending policy or appropriation:

						Beneficial interest in assets held by community foundation																1,094,842				1,090,505

						Beneficial interests in perpetual trusts																2,595,059				2,515,201

																						3,689,901				3,605,706



																						$   38,484,891				$   34,038,338				-		-







		Net assets released from restrictions

																						20X1				20X0



				Expiration of time restrictions																		$   15,000				$   -



				Satisfaction of purpose restrictions

						Operation of the training center																801,146				131,567

						Educational programs																247,793				7,778

						Financial aid																219,021				30,000



				Distributions (proceeds are not restricted by donors)

						Beneficial interests in charitable trusts held by others																36,872				19,767

						Assets held under split-interest agreements																11,888				13,821

																						1,331,720				202,933



				Restricted-purpose spending-rate

						distributions and appropriations

								Educational programs														130,619				150,277

								Financial aid														75,240				86,510

								General use														523,033				723,330

																						728,892				960,117				35,000		897,930		862,930		released in the PY



																						$   2,060,612				$   1,163,050				100,112		1990615		1,890,503		released in the CY



































































N11-Donated Svcs&Matls

														Program				Management				Fundraising 

														Services				and General				and Development				Total



				December 31, 20X1



						Educational services								$   14,755				$   -				$   -				$   14,755

						Legal services								-				8,800				-				8,800

						Food								22,873				-				-				22,873

						Supplies								2,338				-				1,029				3,367

						Advertising								-				787				9,253				10,040



														$   39,966				$   9,587				$   10,282				$   59,835



				December 31, 20X0



						Educational services								$   18,447				$   -				$   -				$   18,447

						Legal services								-				28,021				-				28,021

						Food								20,326				-				-				20,326

						Supplies								2,818				-				-				2,818

						Advertising								-				-				7,945				7,945



														$   41,591				$   28,021				$   7,945				$   77,557

















N12-Joint Costs

																						20X1				20X0



				Advisory Program																		$   29,912				$   27,126

				Training Program																		7,043				-

				Management and general																		9,751				10,647

				Fundraising and development																		41,238				52,311



																						$   87,944				$   90,084

















N13-Func Exps

																						20X1				20X0



				Advisory Program  (includes gift shop cost

						of goods sold of $59,621 and $58,781)																$   13,400,588				$   12,966,074

				Training Program																		2,464,694				2,225,205



								Total program expenses														15,865,282				15,191,279



				Management and general 																		883,593				870,669

				Fundraising and development 																		592,859				562,977

				Cost of direct benefits to donors																		12,601				36,939



								Total functionalized expenses														$   17,354,335				$   16,661,864





















































N-Beneficial Int (Not used)

																						2014				2013



				Perpetual Trust - One trust held by a third party. All earnings 

						remain in the trust and the trustees determine annual 

						withdrawals based on approved formula. The trustees can  

						elect to terminate the trust in 20XX and distribute all assets 

						to the Organization. All assets are permanently restricted for 

						endowment and are valued at the fair market value 

						of the assets in the trust.																$   -				$   -



				Lead Trust - Following the death of the donor, this trust was 

						established as the difference between the donor's stated

						intention to give and payments made on this intention prior to 

						the donor's death. The value of this trust is based on the 

						discounted value of the expected payments. The discount rate 

						used to determine the contribution was [0%]. All assets are 

						permanently restricted for endowment.																-				-



				Charitable Remainder Trusts - The Organization has been named the

						beneficiary of two charitable remainder trusts. Upon the

						death of those donors, the Organization will receive the remaining 

						assets of the trusts. The trusts are recorded based upon 

						estimated investment earnings, when applicable, of [0%], and 

						a present value discount of [0%].																-				-



						Total charitable trusts																$   -				$   -









		The earnings on the charitable trusts were as follows for the years ended December 31:



																						2014				2013



				Perpetual trust current year allocation																		$   -				$   -

				Perpetual trust change in value																		-				-

				Lead trust change in value																		-				-

				Charitable remainder trust change in value																		-				-



								Total trust income														$   -				$   -

















































































































































































































































































































































































N-Intangibles (Not used)

																						Accumulated

																		Cost				Amortization				Net

				Balance, December 31, 2014

						Agreements												$   -				$   -				$   -

						Other												-				-				-



																		$   -				$   -				$   -



				Balance, December 31, 2013

						Agreements												$   -				$   -				$   -

						Other												-				-				-



																		$   -				$   -				$   -





				Years ending December 31,																		Amount



						2015																$   -

						2016																-

						2017																-

						2018																-

						2019																-

						Thereafter																-



																						$   -



















N-Goodwill (Not used)

																						2014



				Balance, December 31, 2013																		$   -

						Goodwill impairment																-



				Balance, December 31, 2014																		$   -





																						2013



				Balance, December 31, 2012																		$   -

						Goodwill impairment																-



				Balance, December 31, 2013																		$   -
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ADJUSTMENTS UPON ADOPTION

Without Donor Restrictions
 Reclassify “unrestricted net assets” to “net assets without donor 

restrictions”
 Reclassify any “temporarily restricted net assets” related to 

implied restrictions on contributions restricted for acquisition or 
construction of PP&E to “net assets without donor restrictions” 
(to adopt placed-in service approach)

With Donor Restrictions
 Reclassify “temporarily restricted” and “permanently restricted 

net assets” to “net assets with donor restrictions”
 Reclassify any “unrestricted net assets” related to underwater 

endowments to “net assets with donor restrictions”
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STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
PRESENTATION EXAMPLE 1
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STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
PRESENTATION
EXAMPLE 2
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OPERATING MEASURE CONSIDERATIONS
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LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY
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EXPENSE REPORTING
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Where to Report?

Statement of Functional Expenses

Statement of Activities

Notes to Financial Statements

Do not report as supplementary 
information

Describe allocation methods used

Report expenses by function and nature in one place
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EXPENSE REPORTING (CONT’D.)
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EXAMPLE 1
ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES
PRESENTATION IN THE NOTES OR A SEPARATE STATEMENT
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EXAMPLE 2
ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES
PRESENTATION ON THE FACE OF THE STATEMENT OF 
ACTIVITIES

94



Inspiring all girls to be strong, smart, and bold
GIRLS INC. 64th ANNUAL CONFERENCE

WHAT ARE PROGRAM SERVICE 
EXPENSES?

Per 958-720-45-3:

Program services are the activities that result in 
goods and services being distributed to beneficiaries, 
customers, or members that fulfill the purposes or 
mission for which the NFP exists. Those services are 
the major purpose for and the major output of the 
NFP and often relate to several major programs.
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REPORTING OF INVESTMENT 
RETURN
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CLA’S COMMITMENT TO THOUGHT 
LEADERSHIP

97

•Tax Reform
•Article
Tax Reform Implications for Exempt Organization 
Employers and Employees

•Regulations
•Tool
CLA Resources Can Help 
Nonprofits Implement FASB 2016-
14 Financial Reporting

FASB 2016-14

Tax Reform

https://www.claconnect.com/resources/articles/2018/tax-reform-implications-for-exempt-organization-employers-and-employees
https://www.claconnect.com/resources/tools/2017/cla-resources-can-help-nonprofits-implement-fasb-2016-14-financial
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